From: Prescott, Kimberly

To: Stamper 1. Russell; Cogas. Milele; Lewis. Chantia; Witkowski. Terry; Murphy. Michael (Alderman)
Cc: Figon, Adam; Lee, Chris

Subject: 2016 Fraud Hotline Activity - Anonymous Complainants

Date: Thursday, February 23, 2017 11:51:41 AM

Good afternoon, Committee Members.

Per your request during the February 23, 2017 Finance & Personnel Committee meeting, the
following information is being provided.

In regard to Fraud Hotline activity occurring from January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016, a
review of the 2016 Hotline log indicated that 13 of 71 complaints (18%) were made anonymously;
while the complainants for the remaining 58 complaints (82%) provided contact or identifying
information.

If you have any additional questions or concerns, please don’t hesitate to ask.

Thank you.

Kimberly A. Prescott; J.D.
Internal Auditor | Office of the Comptroller | City of Milwaukee

City Hall, Room 401 | 200 E Wells Street | Milwaukee WI 53202
Phone: (414) 286-2360| Fax: (414) 286-0653 | Email: kpresc@milwaukee.gov

City Hotline: Report Fraud Waste and Abuse of City Resources

The information contained in this electronic message (e-mail) and any attachment is intended for the exclusive use of the
intended addressee and may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this communication in error, please do not
distribute it. Instead, please notify kpresc@milwaukee.gov destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. Thank
you.
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